
08-18-2025                                                 Council Agendas and Minutes Available by following this QR Code

City of Centerville                                                                                            Mike O’Connor, Mayor
312 East Maple St.                                                                                                Brad Brauman, Councilmember
PO Box 578                                    Ron Creagan, Councilmember
Centerville, IA 52544                                                                                    Darrin Hamilton, Councilmember
(O) 641-437-4339                                                                                             Ahna Kruzic, Councilmember
(F) 641-437-1498                                                                                                 Don Sherwood, Councilmember
(E) cityhall@centerville-ia.org                                                                                              www.centerville-ia.org   

Regular Council Meeting Agenda of the City of Centerville Council

Monday, August 18, 2025, at 6:00 P.M.

Centerville City Hall and Zoom Online Meeting

To access this meeting via Zoom, please use the following link or dial-in information:

zoom.us/join

Meeting ID: 772 014 7017 Password: JV8rPe
Dial-in: (312) 626 - 6799           Meeting ID: 772 014 7017

Notice to the Public: The Mayor and the City Council welcome you to the regular City Council meeting. 

Public comments on agenda items may be submitted by email or mail or by dropping a note through the 
drop box at City Hall before the City Council meeting. Time is allotted during the “Public Forum” and 
“Public Hearing” sections for public comments on general business and public hearing items. The Mayor 
may limit each speaker to five minutes.

The usual process for any agenda item is that the Mayor presents the item to the Council, the Council 
can comment on the issue or respond to public concerns, a motion is placed on the floor, and the vote is 
taken.  

Using obscene and vulgar language, hate speech, racial slurs, slanderous comments, and any other 
disruptive behavior during the Council meeting will not be tolerated. The presiding officer may bar 
offenders from further commenting and/or disconnecting from the meeting.

For those attending in person at Centerville City Hall, all attendees must be seated in a chair to ensure 
compliance with the fire code capacity for the City Council chambers.  If the Council Chambers are at 
capacity, overflow attendees will be required to attend the meeting through one of the remote 
participation options.  

1. Call to Order

a. Roll Call
b. Pledge of Allegiance
c. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Forum: Time is set aside for public comments on city business topics. This is an opportunity 
for audience members to bring any item to the Council's attention, including items listed on the 
Agenda. Due to Iowa Public Meeting laws, the Council cannot discuss business brought up during
the Public Forum. Still, it may address the questions as part of the Council's General Business 
discussion.  



08-18-2025                                                 Council Agendas and Minutes Available by following this QR Code

The Mayor will call for public comment for those wishing to comment during the meeting.  Please 
state your name and address before making your comments. Public Forum speakers are limited to 
five minutes each, with the total time dedicated to the Public Forum being 30 minutes. Speakers 
may not cede their time to other speakers.

3. Consent Agenda: These items will be enacted by one motion without separate discussion unless a 
request is made before the Council votes on the motion. (Any item on the Consent Agenda may be 
removed for separate consideration.)  Approval of Consent Agenda to include:

a. Approval of Minutes of August 4, 2025, Regular Council Meeting. 
b. Approval of Committee/Board Minutes: Airport Commission Meeting 07-14-2025; Special 

Council Meeting 08-04-2025
c. Approval of Beer/Liquor License(s): Hy-Vee, Inc, LE0001473;
d. Approval of Res. 2025-4167 – Tax Abatement at 1212 S. 15th - Cassidy

4. Public Hearing 
a. N/A

5. Discussion/Action Items/General Business/Old Business
a. Approval of Bills
b. Approval of July 2025 Financial Report
c. Departmental Reports

i. City Administrator
ii. Public Works

iii. Drake Public Library
d. Approval of Agreement for Professional Services with HEC – Franklin St. 

6. Adjourn to 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, September 2, 2025, for the Regular City Council Meeting.

    Jason Fraser
                                                                                                                         City Administrator

Posted: 08/15/2025



CITY OF CENTERVILLE 

REGULAR SESSION MEETING MINUTES 
August 4, 2025 

Mayor O’Connor called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Roll Call - Present: Brauman, Creagan, Hamilton, Kruzic, and Sherwood. 
 
Mayor O’Connor led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Kruzic moved, seconded by Brauman, to approve the agenda as amended to remove item 5C “Introduction 
of Chandler Shook – Economic Development Director.” Ayes: All. The motion carried.  
 
Gary Burrows of S. 22nd St. provided public comments on encouraging the City to prepare for changes to 
Medicaid in January of 2027. 
 
We the People of Appanoose County provided written public comments regarding utility billing cycle 
changes. 
 
Hamilton moved, seconded by Brauman to approve the consent agenda as amended to move item 3E 
“Request for Closure of 13th Street for September 6, 2025 – Majestic Theater” to General Business Item 
5C to include: Approval of Minutes of July 21, 2025, Regular Council Meeting; FYI- July 2025 Wastewater 
Project Update Report – Strand; Approval of Res. 2025-4166 Authorizing Public Bid Procedure and 
Setting Time and Place of Public Hearing for the Conveyance of Real Property – Old Law Center. Roll Call 
Vote: Ayes: Brauman, Creagan, Hamilton, Kruzic, and Sherwood. Nays: None. Motion carried. 

Kruzic moved, seconded by Hamilton, to open a public hearing on the conveyance of Real Property at 
1001 W. Washington – Public Bid Opening. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Brauman, Creagan, Hamilton, Kruzic, and 
Sherwood. Nays: None. Motion carried. 

Initial bids for the property at 1001 W. Washington were received from Rathbun Properties for $300 and 
from Ryan Moore for $1,002. Mayor O’Connor opened the floor for increased bids.  Rathbun Properties 
offered $1025, and Ryan Moore increased the bid to $1200.  The bid process was closed. 

Brauman moved, seconded by Creagan, to close the public hearing on the conveyance of Real Property 
at 1001 W. Washington – Public Bid Opening.  Ayes: All.  Motion carried. 

Hamilton moved, seconded by Kruzic, to open a public hearing on the conveyance of Real Property at 
1701 S. 19th St – Public Bid Opening. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Brauman, Creagan, Hamilton, Kruzic, and 
Sherwood. Nays: None. Motion carried. 

A bid of $2500 from Sapphire Repair Center, LLC for the property at 1701 S. 19th St.  No other bids were 
received. 

Brauman moved, seconded by Hamilton, to close the public hearing on the conveyance of Real Property 
at 1701 S. 19th St. – Public Bid Opening.  Ayes: All.  Motion carried. 

Creagan moved, seconded by Brauman, to approve the bills as presented. Ayes: All. Motion carried. 

Departmental reports were presented: 
 



For July, the Centerville Police Department conducted the following: 554 calls for service. 
255 business checks located 15 open business doors. 52 charges for misdemeanors and 
felony offenses 25 simple misdemeanors, 10 serious misdemeanors, 5 aggravated 
misdemeanors, 12 felonies 

City Code: 13 accumulation of debris/nuisance property 0 citation/nine warning; 14 junk vehicle 
locations – towed 2; 12 bar compliance checks (2 citations failure to have surveillance and two citations 
serving persons under 21); 21 animal calls 0 citation/ 5 warnings – 1 to Furever Friends; 16 vehicle 
lockouts; 0 hrs. SRO (school not in session) Current Jail Population: 25 

58 traffic enforcement contacts; 46 warnings for traffic violations, 12 citations for traffic violations 

Officer Burns received radar instructor certification; Five K9 teams trained in various locations
throughout Centerville; Appanoose County Fair.

Projected activities for August: Assisted with the Fire Department car show, Firearms
qualification, and Back to school.

Centerville Fire Rescue Report July 2025: Staff / Hirings: All candidates have successfully completed 
their post offer conditional requirements and now in place full time. One Ems position remains unfilled 
currently and is currently being filled by FTE / Part-time / PRN staff. We are evaluating options with this 
position and reviewing potential candidates currently.  
 
Apparatus: Working to move the old engine (4-71) to the city annex -This unit is Out-of-Service and will 
no longer be part of our active response fleet. Reviewing the Humvee as an option to upfit it as light 
duty / auxiliary brush truck.  Staff have been working through a few issues with batteries, filters and 
general maintenance which have limited its use.  
 
Equipment: Currently upgrading several of our vehicle Tablets and connectivity options within those 
vehicles. We are focused on our 1st out units to start (ambulances, 1st out engine); Part of this upgrade 
will include the migration to a newer patient care reporting application through our existing software 
vendor; This should increase accuracy and reduce the workload for our providers while also improving 
cost recovery efforts.  Several items of equipment have been sourced to address several capability gaps 
with some of the apparatus, and these have been installed/added to the apparatus, increasing 
functionality. These have been relatively low-cost items to date, such as Fire Service Grade 
extinguishers, mounting solutions, and some overhaul tools. Continuing to see issues with radio 
transmission quality with our VHF radios. This is an ongoing project.  
 
Reporting: Reviewing options to consolidate fire and EMS reporting to streamline reporting and data 
reporting.  
 
Mayor O’Connor swore in Volunteer Fire Fighters Vaughan Overturf and Carter Hanus. 

Building Official July 2025: 2 notices sent for property clean-up/maintenance, 2 properties have complied; 
no citations issued for non-compliance. 
 
One property was placarded and condemned (1602 S. 22nd); 0 properties were demolished in 
the city. 
 



Four grass notices were sent as a reminder that the grass ordinance is in effect. 10-inch vegetation 
applies. 
 
 
Moved by Creagan, seconded by Brauman to approve Res. 2025-4164 for the Conveyance of Real 
Property at 1001 W. Washington to Ryan Moore for $1200. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Brauman, Creagan, 
Hamilton, Kruzic, and Sherwood. Nays: None. Motion carried. 
 
Moved by Brauman, seconded by Kruzic, to approve Res. 2025-4165 for the Conveyance of Real 
Property at 1709S. 19th St. $2500. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Brauman, Creagan, Hamilton, Kruzic, and 
Sherwood. Nays: None. Motion carried. 
 
Moved by Hamilton, seconded by Creagan, to approve the Professional Service Agreement for the Lining 
of Washington St. Sewer with Hall Engineering.  Ayes: All.  Motion carried. 

Moved by Sherwood, seconded by Kruzic to enter a closed session under Iowa Code Section 21.5, 
Subsection 1, Paragraph (c): “To discuss strategy with counsel in matters that are presently in litigation 
or where litigation is imminent, where its disclosure would be likely to prejudice or disadvantage the 
position of the governmental body in that litigation.” Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Brauman, Creagan, Hamilton, 
Kruzic, and Sherwood. Nays: None. Motion carried. 
 
The Council meeting entered closed session at 6:37 pm. 
 
The Council meeting resumed open session at 7:39 pm. 
 
Creagan moved, seconded by Hamilton, to adjourn at 7:39 pm until the regular council meeting on 
August 18, 2025.  Ayes: All.  Motion carried. 

 
_____________________________ _________________________ 
Jason Fraser, City Administrator Mike O’Connor, Mayor  



CITY OF CENTERVILLE 

SPECIAL SESSION MEETING MINUTES
                                    August 4, 2025 

5:30 p.m. 
 

Roll Call - Present: Brauman, , Hamilton, Kruzic and Sherwood. Absent: None 

 

Hamilton moved, seconded by Brauman, to approve the  as presented. Ayes: All. The  carried. 

1. City Hall Security Overview 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Hamilton, to adjourn at 5:51 
, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. Ayes: All.  

 

 

 
 

Jason Fraser, City Administrator   
 



Res. 2025-4167



 

CITY OF CENTERVILLE 
312 East Maple St, PO Box 578

Centerville, IA  52544
www.centerville-ia.org

Phone: (641) 437-4339 Fax: (641) 437-1498

City Administrator’s Report

City Administrator Report 08/18/2025

Below is the list of significant items that the City Administrator and City Hall are actively 
working on. 
 
Administrator Vacation/Training: The Administrator will be out of the office from October 21 
to 29 for vacation and attending the ICMA National Conference.
 
T-Mobile for Government: The City has moved our cellular service from US Cellular to T-Mobile 
for Government.  This move will save approximately $4800 per year and provide additional 
functionality for our first responders. 
 
New Training Requirement: Guidance has been updated on this training.  The new training 
only applies to those positions appointed or elected after July 1, 2025. The Iowa Legislature 
passed HF705, requiring additional open meetings/open records training for all new members 
of governmental bodies.  Currently, the training must be provided by the Iowa Public 
Information Board (IPIB).  An initial training session is available on Friday, August 15, from 12:00 
to 1:30 pm Please let the administrator know if you would like to be signed up for this webinar. 
The Iowa League of Cities anticipated being certified as a trainer soon to expand the course 
offerings.  
 
Utility Billing Cycle Update: The billing cycle migration is being reviewed further.  There will 
be an update at the September 2nd, 2025, Council meeting. Beginning in September, the City 
will transition its Utility Billing Cycle to align more closely with usage time frames.  Currently, 
there is a roughly 30-day delay between the time Water/Sewer is used and the billing.   This 
migration will narrow that window to a matter of days after the usage cycle has ended. This will 
enable customers to more clearly relate their usage to what they are being billed for. This 
process will take approximately six months to complete and will temporarily result in longer 
billing cycles.

Customer Assistance Fund: The City is developing a Customer Assistance Fund for utility 
payments.  This fund would collaborate with a third-party nonprofit group, utilizing private 
funding, to assist customers experiencing hardship in making their Municipal Utility payments.  
The program is currently undergoing legal review and is expected to be brought to the Council 
for consideration at the September 2nd, 2025, Council meeting.
 
City Elections: The County Auditor has provided the City with the initial information for the 
2025 City Election. This election cycle will have three open seats: Mayor, Council Ward 2, and 
Council At-Large. Election information and packets can be picked up at City Hall during regular 



 

CITY OF CENTERVILLE 
312 East Maple St, PO Box 578

Centerville, IA  52544
www.centerville-ia.org

Phone: (641) 437-4339 Fax: (641) 437-1498

City Administrator’s Report

business hours. Applications can be returned to the County Auditor’s office beginning 8/25 and 
must be submitted no later than 5 p.m. on 9/18.

Iowa League of Cities Conference: The annual Iowa League of Cities conference is scheduled for 
September 17-19.  This conference is geared towards both appointed and elected staff.  If you 
are interested in attending, please notify the City Administrator.  
 
Recodification: Cities in Iowa are required to recodify their City Codes every five years. The City 
is working with Simmering-Cory/Iowa Codification to complete this process. This should be 
presented at some point this summer for initial consideration by the Council.  
 
Water Quality Improvement Project: In late June, the city administrator met with 
representatives from the Iowa Department of Natural Resources, the USDA, members of the 
Appanoose County Fair board, and project engineers to discuss alternative projects that this 
funding could cover. The initial and secondary projects proposed were estimated to cost 
significantly more than the funding available.   
 
Housing Abandonments/Demolitions for 2025: 902 E. State (demolished), 411 N. 7th 
(demolished), 717 N. 13th (Demolished, Under Construction), 620 N. 10th (Demolished, Under 
Construction), 1216 S 16th (Pending Demolition), 541/549 N. Park (Demolished), 1701 S. 19th

(Demolished, pending conveyance), 1337 Haynes (Demolished, conveyed); 919 S. 16th (pending 
demolition).

Demolition Grant Program: Seven properties have been approved for the demolition grant:
714 S. 17th, 706 W. Maple, 505 N. Park, 1115 S. 18th, 109 N. 18th, 115 N. 18th, and 1604 Drake. 
Based on the estimated cost of City demolition, this represents a cost avoidance to the City of 
approximately $56,000 to date.


























































